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Trupti Dalvi

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 30 November 2024 11:04
To: Suraj Kumbhar
Cc: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Invoices TFS
Subject: RE: Incorrect address in Invoice_Western Refri
Attachments: FW: Bill raise to Wrong Billing Address_BLR T2; RE: PO for BLR Wendys - BLR/PO/22-23/000035 - Western; Western_1152222746_0_YG01_04092023150640_BLRPO22-23000214_BLR.pdf; Western_1152222629_0_YG01_04092023150618_BLRPO22-23000211_BLR.pdf; Purchase 

Order_BLR.PO.22-23.000214.pdf; Purchase Order_BLR.PO.22-23.000211.pdf

Approved as exception.  
 
Upload bill along with this approval email to avoid rejections. 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2024 20:21 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com; Nimisha Jadhav nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com; Invoices TFS invoices@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: FW: Incorrect address in Invoice_Western Refri 
 
Dear Parag sir, 
 
Please guide, old invoice so unable to revise.. 
Issue – incorrect address on invoice.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2024 20:08 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Incorrect address in Invoice_Western Refri 
 
Dear Suraj, 
 
Incorrect address in Invoice  
 

TFSPL Western Refrigeration Private Limited 100%BLR/PO/22-23/000211 BLR/PO/22-23/000211                    75,933                           75,933  BLR James Martin Kitchen 

TFSPL Western Refrigeration Private Limited 100%BLR/PO/22-23/000214 BLR/PO/22-23/000214                    75,933                           75,933  BLR Gully Eats 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 


